



CITY OF SAINT PAUL
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
310 CITY HALL
15 WEST KELLOGG BOULEVARD
SAINT PAUL, MN 55102-1615
Marcia Moermond, Legislative Hearing Officer
EMAIL: legislativehearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us
PHONE: (651) 266-8560 FAX: (651) 266-8574

May 15, 2015

David Sawin, CEO
MN Catholic Credit Union
400 Little Canada Road East
Little Canada, MN 55117

Via e-mail: dsawin@mncathcu.com

Re: Reviewing request of David Sawin, Minnesota Catholic Credit Union, on behalf of Michael Russo, to have Council reconsider its Order to Remove or Repair the Structures at 1220 Virginia Street

Mr. Sawin:

This is to confirm that on May 12, 2015, the Legislative Hearing Officer recommended the bond deposit will be extended to June 15, 2015, with a Jim Seeger only inspection. The property should be maintained. If you are in compliance by then, she will not prepare a resolution to go forward.

Sincerely,

Racquel Naylor
City Council Offices

cc: Steve Magner
Joe Yannarely
Amy Spong
Christine Boulware
Vicki Sheffer
Jim Seeger